
From: Dave McGuire
Sent: 03 February 2021 10:49
To: DCAdmin; Christopher Carroll
Subject: 2021/70/90019/W Variation of condition 2. (plans and specifications) on previous permission no. 2018/92937 for erection of 50 dwellings and associated works

Dear Christopher Carroll

Thank you for consulting Sport England on the above application.

On this occasion I can advise you that Sport England has no comments to make.

We would be grateful if you would advise us of the outcome of the application by sending a copy of the decision notice. If you would like any further information or advice please contact me at the address below.

Yours sincerely,

Dave McGuire
Planning Manager